

KRISTINE JOY LORIO

CONTACT

- 📞 09075123088
- ✉️ kristinelorio28@gmail.com
- 📍 Hope Village Sapphire Street
Barangay 1 Poblacion 1 E. B.
Magalona Negros Occidental

SUMMARY

I have a BPO experience of 7 months in which I have learned on how to practice my English Skills in talking to a customer. I have also test my patience and empathy through different types of customer and I have come to experience on how to work under pressure. I also have a Barista and Cashier experience for 4 months.

SKILLS

- Flexible
- Active Listening
- Adaptability
- Patience
- Time Management
- Empathy
- Effective Communication
- Quick Learner
- Team Player

OBJECTIVE

- Seeking a job where I can challenge my potential, put my skills to good use and grow my career exponentially

WORKING EXPERIENCE

BARISTA AND CASHIER

Really Great Company | July 2023-November 2023

TELEPERFORMANCE

Really Great Company | January 2024- August 2024

EDUCATION

*E. B. MAGALONA ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL*

S.Y 2011-2016

*E. B. MAGALONA NATIONAL HIGH
SCHOOL*

S.Y 2016-2020

.NOTRE DAME OF TALISAY

S.Y 2020-2022

*COLEGO DE STA. ANA DE VICTORIAS
AUGUST 2022- NOVEMBER 2022*